
HENRY N. BENSON 
ATTORNEY GtNllRAL 

.JAMES E, MARKHAM 
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

CORRESPONDE:l'ICE SHOUl,D BE 
AoonESSED TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Hon. Hike Holm, 
Secretary of State, 
Oa.pitol. 

Dear Sir: 

,fatte .of ~ittrte~oht 

1fieBal ~tparfmeut 
~t Jaul 

CHARLE;$ E, PHILLIPS 
WILLIAM H, GURNE;E 
CHESTER S. WILSON 
JOHN F. BONNER 
HARRY J, ACTON 
WILLIAM K. MONTAGUE 
HAl'!RISON B. SHERWOOD 

ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS GEN<!RAL 

January 4, 1930. 

Thia is to acknowledge l'-eceipt of your letter of 

January 3 whe:r:ein y.ou ask to be advised with reference to 

cei:ta.in election dates. 

You are advised as follows: 

1. That the date of the next state primary election is 

June 16,1930. 

2. That the la.st day on which candidates for nomination 

at such state primary election may file affidavits of oand:l­

da()_f is: 

(a) For·state offices, including judge of the district 

court, member of congress, am member of the state 

legi$lature, is May 7, 1930. 

(b) For county offices is May 27, 1930. 

3. That the 1aat day on which a candidate may be nominated 

by·petition or certificate of voters for•a.ny office, under 

§§ 339.;,.332, General Statutes 1923, is October 4, 1930, since 

October 5th falls on a Sunday. 

4. That the date of the next general election is November 

4, 1930. 

Yours very truly, 

CEP-B 
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